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1 The record is defined in § 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 89 FR 65852 and 89 FR 65856 (August 13, 2024). 
3 Commissioner Jason E. Kearns did not 

participate. 

Abstract: The Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act (FWPCA), as amended by 
the Oil Pollution Act of 1990 (OPA), 
requires that a spill-response plan be 
submitted for offshore facilities prior to 
February 18, 1993. The OPA specifies 
that after that date, an offshore facility 
may not handle, store, or transport oil 
unless a plan has been submitted. 
Regulations at 30 CFR 254 establish 
requirements for spill-response plans for 
oil-handling facilities seaward of the 
coastline, including associated 
pipelines. 

BSEE uses the information collected 
under 30 CFR part 254 to determine 
compliance with OPA by lessees/ 
operators. Specifically, BSEE needs the 
information to: 

• Determine that lessees/operators 
have an adequate plan and are 
sufficiently prepared to implement a 
quick and effective response to a 
discharge of oil from their facilities or 
operations. 

• Review plans prepared under the 
regulations of a State and submitted to 
BSEE to satisfy the requirements in 30 
CFR 254 to ensure that they meet 
minimum requirements of OPA. 

• Verify that personnel involved in 
oil-spill response are properly trained 
and familiar with the requirements of 
the spill-response plans and to lead and 
witness spill-response exercises. 

• Assess the sufficiency and 
availability of contractor equipment and 
materials. 

• Verify that enough quantities of 
equipment are available and in working 
order. 

• Oversee spill-response efforts and 
maintain official records of pollution 
events. 

• Assess the efforts of lessees/ 
operators to prevent oil spills or prevent 
substantial threats of such discharges. 

Title of Collection: 30 CFR 254, Oil- 
Spill Response Requirements for 
Facilities Located Seaward of the 
Coastline. 

OMB Control Number: 1014–0007. 
Form Number: None. 
Type of Review: Extension of a 

currently approved collection. 
Respondents/Affected Public: 

Potential respondents include Federal 
OCS oil, gas, and sulfur lessees and/or 
operators and holders of pipeline rights- 
of-way. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Respondents: Currently there are 
approximately 555 Oil and Gas Drilling 
and Production Operators in the OCS. 
Not all the potential respondents will 
submit information in any given year, 
and some may submit multiple times. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Responses: 1,675. 

Estimated Completion Time per 
Response: Varies from .5 hour to 165 
hours, depending on activity. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Burden Hours: 60,989. 

Respondent’s Obligation: Most 
responses are mandatory; while some 
are required to obtain or retain a benefit. 

Frequency of Collection: Submissions 
are on occasion, monthly, annually, and 
biennially. 

Total Estimated Annual Nonhour 
Burden Cost: None. 

An agency may not conduct, or 
sponsor and a person is not required to 
respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. 

The authority for this action is the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). 

Kirk Malstrom, 
Chief, Regulations and Standards Branch. 
[FR Doc. 2024–19561 Filed 8–29–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–VH–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–732 and 731– 
TA–1701 (Preliminary)] 

Tungsten Shot From China 

Determinations 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that there is a reasonable indication that 
the establishment of an industry in the 
United States is materially retarded by 
reason of imports of tungsten shot from 
China, provided for in subheadings 
9306.29.00 and 8101.99.80 of the 
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States, that are alleged to be sold 
in the United States at less than fair 
value (‘‘LTFV’’) and alleged to be 
subsidized by the government of 
China.2 3 

Commencement of Final Phase 
Investigations 

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the 
Commission’s rules, the Commission 
also gives notice of the commencement 
of the final phase of its investigations. 
The Commission will issue a final phase 
notice of scheduling, which will be 

published in the Federal Register as 
provided in § 207.21 of the 
Commission’s rules, upon notice from 
the U.S. Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) of affirmative 
preliminary determinations in the 
investigations under §§ 703(b) or 733(b) 
of the Act, or, if the preliminary 
determinations are negative, upon 
notice of affirmative final 
determinations in those investigations 
under §§ 705(a) or 735(a) of the Act. 
Parties that filed entries of appearance 
in the preliminary phase of the 
investigations need not enter a separate 
appearance for the final phase of the 
investigations. Any other party may file 
an entry of appearance for the final 
phase of the investigations after 
publication of the final phase notice of 
scheduling. Industrial users, and, if the 
merchandise under investigation is sold 
at the retail level, representative 
consumer organizations have the right 
to appear as parties in Commission 
antidumping and countervailing duty 
investigations. The Secretary will 
prepare a public service list containing 
the names and addresses of all persons, 
or their representatives, who are parties 
to the investigations. As provided in 
section 207.20 of the Commission’s 
rules, the Director of the Office of 
Investigations will circulate draft 
questionnaires for the final phase of the 
investigations to parties to the 
investigations, placing copies on the 
Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov), for comment. 

Background 
On July 10, 2024, Tungsten Parts 

Wyoming, Inc., Laramie, Wyoming, filed 
petitions with the Commission and 
Commerce, alleging that the 
establishment of a domestic industry is 
materially retarded or that an industry 
in the United States is materially 
injured or threatened with material 
injury by reason of subsidized and 
LTFV imports of tungsten shot from 
China. Accordingly, effective July 10, 
2024, the Commission instituted 
countervailing duty investigation No. 
701–TA–732 and antidumping duty 
investigation No. 731–TA–1701 
(Preliminary). 

Notice of the institution of the 
Commission’s investigations and of a 
public conference to be held in 
connection therewith was given by 
posting copies of the notice in the Office 
of the Secretary, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 
and by publishing the notice in the 
Federal Register of July 16, 2024 (89 FR 
57941). The Commission conducted its 
conference on July 31, 2024. All persons 
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who requested the opportunity were 
permitted to participate. 

The Commission made these 
determinations pursuant to §§ 703(a) 
and 733(a) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 
1671b(a) and 1673b(a)). It completed 
and filed its determinations in these 
investigations on August 26, 2024. The 
views of the Commission are contained 
in USITC Publication 5542 (August 
2024), entitled Tungsten Shot from 
China: Investigation Nos. 701–TA–732 
and 731–TA–1701 (Preliminary). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 26, 2024. 

Sharon Bellamy, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2024–19511 Filed 8–29–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1414] 

Certain Semiconductor Devices and 
Products Containing the Same; Notice 
of Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
26, 2024, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
Infineon Technologies Americas Corp. 
of El Segundo, California and Infineon 
Technologies Austria AG of Villach, 
Austria. Supplements to the complaint 
were filed on July 29 and August 13, 
2024. The complaint alleges violations 
of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain semiconductor devices and 
products containing the same by reason 
of the infringement of certain claims of 
U.S. Patent No. 9,899,481 (‘‘the ’481 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 8,686,562 (‘‘the 
’562 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 9,070,755 
(‘‘the ’755 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
8,264,003 (‘‘the ’003 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainants request that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 

Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Susan Orndoff, The Office of Docket 
Services, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 26, 2024, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–4, 6, 9, and 17 of the ’481 patent; 
claims 1, 2, 8–10, and 13–15 of the ’562 
patent; claims 1–4, 8, and 9 of the ’755 
patent; and claims 1, 2, and 10 of the 
’003 patent, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘GaN-on-Si 
semiconductor devices, GaN Field Effect 
Transistors (‘FETs’), GaN high electron 
mobility transistors, and products 
incorporating such transistors, which 
are discrete chips, integrated circuits 
(ICs), wafers, modules, and demo 
boards’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 

this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Infineon Technologies Americas Corp., 

101 North Pacific Coast Highway, El 
Segundo, California 90245 

Infineon Technologies Austria AG, 
Siemensstra+e 2, A–9500, Villach, 
Austria 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Innoscience (Suzhou) Technology 

Company, Ltd., No. 98, Xinli Road, 
Lili Town, Wujiang, District Suzhou, 
Jiangsu, 215000 China 

Innoscience (Suzhou) Semiconductor 
Co., Ltd., No. 98, Xinli Road, Lili 
Town, Wujiang, District Suzhou, 
Jiangsu, 215000 China 

Innoscience (Zhuhai) Technology 
Company, Ltd., No. 39, Jinyuan 2nd 
Road, High-Tech Zone, Zhuhai, 
Guangdong, 519099 China 

Innoscience America, Inc., 5451 Great 
America Parkway, Suite 125, Santa 
Clara, CA 95054 
(4) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant[s] of 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of the respondents to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondents, to find the facts to be 
as alleged in the complaint and this 
notice and to enter an initial 
determination and a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
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